Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKK4742C,Acc Date:08.10.2018 - LKK REF CC4/AIG18018392/Kha3
Dear Vic,

We refer to you below email, LOR offered is too low.
Our previous breakdown are all justified.

The lowest we can accept is $ 8,250.00.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Vic (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 9:13 AM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)
Cc: Admin A; chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SKK4742C,Acc Date:08.10.2018 - LKK REF CC4/AIG18018392/Kha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Kelly,

We refer further to your below email.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our
Insured’s part, our principal had further reviewed your appeal and is prepared to settle your client’s claim in full and
final amount of a global sum of $8,150.00 (all in).

For your acceptance please.

The above amount is to be made payable to CHEW GOON MOTOR.

Thank you.

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"
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"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) [mailto:ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); chewgoon@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKK4742C,Acc Date:08.10.2018 - LKK REF CC4/AIG18018392/Kha3

Dear Vic,

We are unable to accept the LOR.
We propose

COR (incl of GST) =$7,169.00 (Agreed)

LOR ($160 x 8Days) =$ 1,369.60/- (8 days Including GST)
LTA / GIA =$ 2.00

Total: =$ 8,540.60

Breakdown of 8 days

PRI =1 days
Repair =5 days
Weekend =1day
Resurvey question mark = lday

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047



Tel : 6484 1626
Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:49:03 PM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKK4742C,Acc Date:08.10.2018 - LKK REF CC4/A1G18018392/Kha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Kelly,
We refer further to your below email.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our
Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we propose a global sum of $8,050.00 (all in) to settle you
client’s claim.

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

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: SKK4742C,Acc Date:08.10.2018




Dear Vic,

Attached is the LOD.
Please advise.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



